From: SiteManager@dot.ny.gov [mailto:SiteManager@dot.ny.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 12:25 PM

To: Mike Buyers

Cc: Materials.Geology@dot.ny.gov; angelo.borgese@dot.ny.gov; btardif@continentalplacer.com
Subject: 5-7R and 5-7RS, County Line Stone Co. Inc. Geologic Source Report Reviewed

This email is to confirm that the 2020 geologic source report Annual module(s) for County Line Stone Co.
Inc., 5-7R and 5-7RS, received on 02/03/2020 has been reviewed and accepted. The Geological Source
Report Requirements for the 2020 season have been satisfied. However, if significant discrepancies
between the report and the quarry operations are noted during field inspection, a revised report will be
required. Please note there shall be no extension or alteration to the limits of the area of proposed
operations without prior approval from this office.

Aggregate sources which satisfy all applicable requirements of NYSDOT Materials Method 29 -
Aggregate Source Acceptance Procedure, will appear on the Approved List of Sources of Fine and Coarse
Aggregates. Materials Method 29 is available on the NYS DOT website at:
https://www.dot.ny.gov/divisions/engineering/technical-services/materials-bureau/forms-manuals.

The Approved List is available on the NYS DOT website at:
https://www.dot.ny.gov/divisions/engineering/technical-services/materials-bureau/fine-coarse-

aggregates.

If the producer or the consulting geologist has any questions regarding these matters, they may call
members of the staff in the Materials Bureau, Engineering Geology Section at (518) 457-1038.

Materials Bureau

Engineering Geology Section

New York State Department of Transportation
50 Wolf Road, POD 5-1, Albany NY 12232

(518) 457-1038 | materials.geology@dot.ny.gov
www.dot.ny.gov
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ANDREW M. CUOMO
Governor

March 13, 2015

Mr. John Buyers Jr,
County Line Stone Co., Inc.
4515 Crittenden Road

P.0. Box 150 ,

Akron, NY 14001

Dear Mr. Buyers:

JOAN McDONALD
Commissioner

Aggregate Source Status
Name: County Line Stone Company, Inc.
Source No. 5~ 7R,RS
Location: Akron, NY
Coarse Aggregate Approved for Item 703-02
Note: Aggregate from this source is approved
only for 703-02 NYSDOT items

Aggregate from the operating location noted above is approved for item 703-02, Coarse
Aggregate. The requirements of Materials Method 29, Aggregate Acceptance Procedures, have

bheen met.

Aggregate sources which satisfy all applicable requirements of Materials Method 29,
issued July 2007, appear on the approved List of Sources of Fine and Coarse aggregates. The
Approved List is available on the Internet @

www.dot.ny.gov and clicking on A-Z Site Index, Aggregates.

Approval status is reaffirmed by testing every 2 years. In addition, all sources must
maintain a-current accepted source report. However, approval status may be modified if it is
determined that conditions have changed. The Regional Materials Engineer may be consuited
.for current data concerning this or any source.

Any questions regarding these matters, may be directed to Ms. Marilyn Bradley or
members of the staff in the Materials Bureau, Engineering Geology Section at (518) 457-1038.

Very truly yours,

Marilyn Bradley
Engineering Geology .

MJB/RLW
File: 5- 7R,RS

Cc: Dave Fisher, Region 5 Materials Engineer
Dan Plesac, Region 5 Technical Service Supervisor

50 Wolf Road, Albany, NY 12232 | www.dot.ny.gov
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